

Contact Info

□ ∝ in

+989109250503 e.shariati@radintechco.ir https://shorturl.at/pqtw6

Software Skills





Languages

English

Reading: Listening: Speaking: Writing:

Ehsan Shariati

Software developer

About Me

Birthdate: October 7th, 1997 - Hometown: Tehran, Iran Co-founder and CEO of Radintech Co., a Software

and Web Solutions Company Software Developer with more than six years of experience specializing in front-end and Vue.js, React.js development. Data Science and Al Developer (Deep Learning, Computer Vision, and Machine Learning)

Graphic Designer and Instructor with more than six years of experience

College Entrance Exam private and public teacher

Education

Computer Engineering BSc

Amirkabir University of Technology 2016-2020

Personal Skills

EXECUTIVE	PROJECT	TEAMWORK	BUSSINESS
MANAGEMENT	MANAGEMENT		DEVELOPMENT
TEACHING	PROBLEM SOLVING	CREATIVITY	DATA ANALYSIS

Work Experience

Co-Founder and CEO + Software Developer Radintehch Co. Aug 2020 - Present

Growth Data Scientist

Ankorstore - London Jun 2022 - Nov 2022

IT & Telecommunication Manager

Maxsun Energy Jun 2021 - Present

Ehsan Shariati

Software developer

Work Experience (cont'd)

Web Developer Amirkabir University of Technology Jun 2020 - Jun 2021

Web Design Instructor Khaje Nasir High School Jun 2020 - Sep 2021

Graphic Designer Amirkabir University of Technology Oct 2016 - Dec 2020

College Entrance Exam Private Teacher

Oct 2016 - Jan 2020

Pre-University Instructor Moallem High School and Sharif University High School Oct 2016 - Aug 2017

Volunteer Experience

Creative Designer and Event Co-Orginizer TEDx Tehran Jul 2021 - Present

Executive Director Majma AUT NGO Oct 2016 - Aug 2018

Projects

Project Management and Front-end Development of Hozour-No Application Under Development Hozour-No Clinic April 2023 - Jul 2023

Naato Game Development naatogame.com Bazivoo Jun 2023 Project Management and Front-end Development of Exclusive CMS Under Development Radintech Feb 2023 - Jul 2023

Project Management of Kapot Application kapot.app Benyamin Auto April 2023 - Jul 2023

Project Management and Front-end Development of TECH Application 4soughtech.com TECH Oct 2022 - Under Development

Web Design of EEWH2

eewh2.com EEW April 2023

Hakan Server Website Redesign

hakanserver.com Hakan Server Dec 2022

Project Management and Full-stack Development of Sharkcrawker Demo Application sharkcrawler.tech Oct 2022 - Nov 2022

Project Management and Front-end Development of Salatborse Application Ibs.radintechco.ir 191.at

Mar 2022 - Aug 2022

Project Management of Exclusive CRM Application crm.radintechco.ir Radintech

Aug 2022 - Jan 2023

Project Management and Front-end Development of Artist Application Dr. Tavakoli and Mr. Farsi

artistkhane.ir Aug 2021 - April 2023

Ehsan Shariati

Software developer

Projects (cont'd)

Front-end Development of Parvaneh Application

parvaneh.app Dr. Habibpour Sep 2021 - Feb 2022

Project Management and Front-end Development of AUT Help Desk

pishkhan.aut.ac.ir Amirkabir University of Technology Aug 2020 - April 2021

IT Infrastructure Development and Website Design maxsun.ir

maxsun.ir Maxsun Energy Jun 2021

May 2022

Radintech Co. Website Redesign radintechco.ir Aug 2022

Arvand Negar Co. Website Design arvandnegar.com Arvand Negar Arshad

TEDx Tehran Salon 2022 Event Co-Organisation TEDx Tehran Jun 2022

Divar Data Scraping and Transfering to Telegram Mr. Hayati Jun 2022

Amirkabir University of Technology Cultoral Management Website Design Amirkabir University of Technology Dec 2020

SVC Machine Learning Sound Recognition App (scikit-learn) Amirkabir University of Technology

Amirkabir University of Technology Dec 2019

Certificates

MBA in a Box Business Lessons from a CEO Udemy 2021

Essential Lessons for First-Time Managers Udemy

2021

Foundations of Project Management Coursera and Google 2021

Negotiation with MR Shabanali Sharif University and Maktabkhooneh 2022

60 Tips for Negotiation Motamem

Complete Vue Mastery 2022 Udemy 2022

Build Web Apps with Vue JS Udemy 2020

Complete Vue.JS 3 Udemy 2020

Complete Vue.js 3 (Inc. Composition API, Vue Router, Vuex) Udemy 2021

Production Grade Vue.js 2021-2 Frontend Masters 2021

Frontend Masters - Full Stack for Front-end Engineers V2 Frontend Masters 2022

Ehsan Shariati

Software developer

Certificates (cont'd)

Frontend Masters - Introduction to Dev Tools v3 2021-3 Frontend Masters 2022

Instruction to Web AR development 2021-12 Udemy 2022

Howard Schultz Teaches Business Leadership MasterClass 2020

Python and Django Full Stack – Online Course Udemy 2019

Python for Data Science and Machine Learning Udemy 2020

Python for Computer Vision with OpenCV and Deep Learning Udemy 2020

Complete Tensorflow and Keras Deep Learning Bootcamp Udemy 2020

Advanced CSS and SASS Udemy 2020

Linux in 5 Days LinuxTrainingAcademy 2019

User Experience Design Essentials InstructerHQ 2020 **Getting Started with Reverse Engineering (Software)** Pluralsight 2020

Photoshop CC Advanced Udemy 2019

Illustrator CC MasterClass Udemy 2018

Illustrator CC – Advanced Training Course InstructorHQ 2019

Design Rules Principles + Practices for Great UI Design Udemy 2019

The Complete App Design Course -UX, UI and Design Thinking App Brewery Co 2018

Git a Web Developer Job Mastering Modern Workflow Udemy 2021

Become a WordPress Developer Unlocking Power With Code Udemy 2020

Studies

The Lean Startup Eric Ries Penguin Books Ltd.

The 1-Page Marketing Plan: Get New Customers, Make More Money, And Stand Out From The Crowd Allan Dib Successwise